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The Bobb House is located on a luxuriantly and casually landscaped lot on the north side 
of Harrison Street where it intersects an east-west line of the Illinois Central Gulf 
Railroad track in Vicksburg. While no outbuildings are extant, the cisterns on the south 
side of the house survive, and the shaded grounds are crisscrossed by brick-paved walkways 
and terraces.

The earliest portion of the brick two-story house is the westward-facing rear ell con­ 
structed in two stages ca. 1836 in the conservative vernacular of the late Federal 
tradition. The common-bond single-pile ell is built on two levels to accommodate the 
natural slope of the land. The slightly smaller rear portion of the structure is recessed 
on the rear or east elevation. Typical of the late Federal style are the corbeled brick­ 
work cornice and the low capped parapets terminating the chimney ends of the gable roofs. 
The west elevation with its irregular fenestration is partially sheltered by a frame 
double-tiered gallery set with square columns with simple Grecian"molded caps and a plain 
balustrade. To accommodate the level-change between the two sections, a curious false 
wall and gabled parapet were added over the southernmost bay. The gallery provides the 
only second-level access between the old and new sections of the house.

A squarish two-story wing with a nearly flat roof added at the north end of the original 
section in the 1850s reoriented the house to the north. A full-length double-tiered 
gallery dominates the facade of the three-bay-by-three-bay addition, which is much 
grander in both its proportioning and its Italianate detailing than the original ell. 
The rectangular gallery piers inlaid with decorative millwork panels, a popular Vicksburg 
idiom, carry a stylized bracketed entablature. A handsome frontispiece accented with 
consoles carrying a projecting cornice frames the single-leaf entrance door, and the full- 
length four-over-six double-hung sash windows that open onto the gallery are styled to 
imitate casement windows. The east and west elevations feature casement-style four-over- 
four windows and a corbeled brick cornice.

The interior of the 1850s wing has a side hall plan and is lavishly detailed with handsome 
Grecian woodwork and plasterwork. In the first-level parlor, paneled pilasters flanking 
each window carry a full plasterwork entablature with a delicate anthemion motif enriching 
the frieze. The simpler plasterwork cornice of the second-level parlor is composed of 
rolled moldings. Each room features a handsome mantel in grey variegated marble and a 
plaster centerpiece. Pilastered frontispieces surrounding the four-panel doors are 
used throughout.

The principal rooms of the rear section are simply finished in the Grecian mode^with 
plain full-length pedimented architraves surrounding the windows and corresponding 
spandrels and the doors. Shallow closets closed by double-leaf doors flank the fireplace 
with its simple post-and-lintel style mantel.
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Possessing some of the finest and most distinctive Greek Revival decorative plasterwork in 
the Vicksburg area, the Bobb House survives as one of the most complete and well-preserved 
residences from the city*s antebellum period. It consists of a ca. 1836 late Federal 
block and an 1850s wing, the latter reflecting both the conservative Greek Revival idiom 
and a more flamboyant and whimsical regional interpretation of the Italianate. The 1850s 
portion of the house is also unusual in that the major second-level chamber is enriched 
with a handsome plasterwork cornice and centerpiece. Planter John H. Bobb (1808-1864) 
(Population Schedule, Warren County, 1860), who owned the property from 1844, was the 
first Vicksburg civilian killed as a result of tensions arising between residents and 
the occupying black Union forces (McNeily, pp. 51, 52).

The land on which the Bobb House stands was originally part of the extensive holdings of 
Anthony Glass, an early settler in the area. As the riverport of Vicksburg grew, Glass 1 s 
holdings near the eastern boundary of the original town were subdivided. William Bobb 
purchased the 6.3-acre house lot in 1837(Deed Book J:479) and may well have constructed 
the rear portion of the house before selling the property, enlarged to nearly eleven 
acres, to his brother John H. Bobb in 1844 for $5,000 (Deed Book U:598). Family tradition 
holds that John H. Bobb added the Italianate front section to the house (Critchler 
interview, June 1, 1978). Bobb's widow, Selina, sold the property in 1869, and William 
Murray, a local machinist and inventor, acquired it in the early 1870s. Murray f s un­ 
married daughters occupied the house until 1960, when it was sold to the present owner, 
0. E. Bradway, Jr. So overgrown that it was long forgotten, the property has undergone 
a careful restoration and preservation of house and grounds that continues under the 
owner's direction.
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